RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

PEYTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 23-JT Board of Education Minutes May 28, 2019 7:00pm Community Room at the CTEF Building

I. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President Frohbieter called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

II. ROLL CALL

Members present: Mr. Eckelberry, Mr. Frohbieter, Mr. Hanks, and Mrs. Mannering. Mrs. Lee's absence is excused.

- III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA-Item C under Discussion Items was added for the Consolidated Application approval. Mr. Hanks made the motion to approve the Agenda as amended. Mr. Eckelberry seconded the motion. All Board Members present voted "aye". The motion passed.
- IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES-Mr. Hanks made the motion to approve the April 23rd and April 30th Meeting Minutes. Mrs. Mannering seconded the motion. All Board Members present voted "aye".

V. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL ITEMS-Mr. Eckelberry made the motion that we approve the financial items. Mr. Hanks seconded the motion. All Board Members present voted "aye".

VI. COMMUNITY INPUT

- A. Steve Levy-Phil Long Ford-unable to attend
- B. Mary Krisko-CTE Report-

HB16-1289 Pilot Program has ended. 13 students were certified through the Peyton programs; 35 students received WCA and SP/2s Certifications. The WCA Passport is officially on the CDE for approved student certification for HB18-1266 (Career Development Incentive Program). The MiLL expenses are now claimable for CTE reimbursement. The Middle School Career Exploration Program has been approved. Mr. Bushnell was hired as the auto paraprofessional. Peyton School District entered a partnership with Phil Long to provide internships, tours and job shadows for our automotive students. Steve Levy, Phil Long Executive Director, has joined our advisory committee. We have partnered with Phil Long Corporate who will provide their curriculum models that Mr. Smith will integrate into his class. They met with David Largent, the Owner of Big O Tires in Falcon. He would like to provide tours, job shadows and internships for our students. He also offered to host a car lift training at his facility until our lifts are purchased and installed. He is also a part of our advisory committee. 23 students completed their SP/2 certifications. Perkins purchases will be \$33,205.39. Cabinet Manufacturing-The students in the 3rd year of the Woods Program completed their hand tools and toolboxes. This project was funded through the Nathan Yip Foundation Grant. Six Peyton students completed their WCA Passport Certifications as well as 31 MiLL students. Mr. Cole reviewed the Wood's Curriculum; each student will receive one general math credit for each full year of the Wood's Program they complete. Pikes Peak Business and Education Alliance-PPBEA now fully funded by local districts and housed at Pikes Peak BOCES. They are completing participation in the Talent Found Grant. Over the summer, 25 students from PPBEA school districts were placed in paid/unpaid internships. All students will receive a minimum \$500 stipend for successful completion of their internship which was in the areas of Advanced Manufacturing, Information Technology, and Cyber Security Career Clusters. Pikes Peak Consortium-Peyton is now the fiscal agent for the Pikes Peak Perkins Consortium. Member districts include: Calhan, Cheyenne Mountain, Cripple Creek/ Victor, Woodland Park, Peyton, Hanover, Miami-Yoder, Lewis-Palmer, Ellicott, and Edison School Districts, Presentations/Roundtables-Presented Industry Partnerships at Colorado ACTE Summer 2018 Conference hosted Round Table at Work Based Learning as part of Perkins State Plan in March 2019, Region V Conference Bozeman MT in April 2019, and Hosting Round Table Discussion on Work Based Learning for CDE in June 2019 and applied to present at Colorado Counselor Association Conference in October 2019.

- C. John Stearns-The MiLL Update-Highlights include-In August 2018, Mr. Stearns worked with Gordon Belt from Stiles Machinery to begin production on adult curriculum. The MiLL will be a training center for companies to send new staff for introductory training. Mr. Stearns taught the MiLL Academy. In September 2018, Mr. Stearns hosted 6 tours of the MiLL, met with Shane Matthews from Master Cabinets, and developed and led the 1st Volunteer Tool Safety Training. In October, Mr. Stearns hosted 3 tours, hosted Wilsonart Fabrication University with all Peyton and MiLL students. In November, 9 tours were hosted at the MiLL including a large group from the Cabinet Makers Association, MiLL Teaching Academy hosted by Todd Sommerfel-Owner of Kreg Tools, traveled to San Antonio to represent Peyton/The Mill at AWFS Education Committee Meeting. In December, the Colorado Association of School Board presented an award to Peyton. January highlights include a visit from Spire Manufacturing and ESI Edgebanding Services as well as the Freshmen Orientation at Widefield High School. February, State CTE director, Sarah Heath attended The MiLL, safety training, recruitment tours, the International Builders Show and Mr. Stearns was able to visit with Eric Thorkilson, the CEO of This Old House. In March, Hosted Skills USA regional competition at the Peyton CTEF location, hosted a tour with Matt Watek, USA Millwork, and discussed adult curriculum planning, American Youth Forum visited both the Peyton and The MiLL locations, Jonathan Lee, TruStile Doors and Mr. Stearns discussed adult curriculum planning. April-Phone conference with AWFS Education Committee, Hosted Festool Education Road Show, Rich Steen a local Cabinet Shop owner is looking to hire students, and hosted another Teaching Academy. In May, met with Don Bigelow, the VP of Cabinet Visions and hosted "signing day" for 3 Peyton students and 4 Widefield students. For the current year The MiLL had 96 students, but for 19-20 they are expecting 175 students.
- VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT Mr. Kistler's May report included: \$20,000 in scholarships are available to Woods' Manufacturing students; the end of year lunch went really well; the Peyton Online Graduation was great; and the Elementary will offer Online Classes for the 2019-2020 school year.

VIII. BOARD REQUESTS AND REPORTS A. Building Reports-

High School-



	7th	8th	Jr. High Total	9th	10th	11th	12th	HS Total	School Total
March Student Count	41	46	87	57	59	56	60	232	319
April Student Count	42	47	89	57	59	56	60	232	321
May Student Count	43	46	89	56	58	56	60	230	319

Congratulations to PHS Baseball on their 2019 2A State Championship!!! They defeated the Fowler Grizzlies 3-0 on Saturday to win the first state title in PHS Baseball history. The Panthers have gone 45-3 over the past two years! Congratulations to players and coaches!

The PHS Academic Awards were held Monday 5/20, the event was extremely well attended. Students were recognized with scholarships as well as awards for classroom performance and involvement with NJHS and NHS.

Wednesday April 24th, Peyton Jr/Sr High held a 6th grade orientation night for incoming 7th graders. Students and parents received a tour of the building and were given opportunities to ask questions of administration, counseling team, and teachers. Additionally, the counseling team met with 8th, 9th, and 10th grade parents to discuss graduation guidelines and changes for 2021. The incoming 8th graders and parents had a chance to look at next year's class offerings.

Certified and Classified Evaluations are completed. PSAT and SAT scores will be made available in June.

The week of May 5th was Teacher and Staff Appreciation week. I would like to thank all of the staff for all their hard work and dedication! Thank you to Marla Mockerman for organizing and making sure the staff had food, gifts, etc. throughout the week. We would also like to thank all of the parents and community members that donated goods and gifts for teacher raffles.

Please congratulate the following Peyton Track Athletes on qualifying for the 2019 CHSAA State Track Meet that was held at Jefferson County Stadium on 5/15, 5/16, and 5/17. PHS Track had 25 athletes qualify!

11 Annika DeAnda, 10 Baylee Farris, 12 Braedon Whaley, 11 Caleb Erickson, 12 Cody Phelps, 9 Dresden Howeth, 11 Jase Lantto, 11 Jenny Dekker, 12 Jessica Dekker, 10 Joel Schluessler, 9 Jordan Keairnes, 10 Josie Lee, 12 Kylie Phelps, 11 Madeleine Jauregui, 10 Madeline Schuemann, 11 Michael Enright, 12 Mikhala Lucky, 10 Riley Stearns, 9 Riley Hadley, 12 Sammy Schuemann, 10 Shelby Miller, 12 Skylar Botos, 11 Skyler Winter, 10 Tanner Hughes, 9 Tara Graham, 12 Taylor Starkie

Elementary School Report-



Grade	Aug.	Sept.	Oct.	Nov.	Dec.	Jan.	Feb.	March	April	May
Pre K	21	23	23	23	23	24	24	24	25	25
Kinder	23	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	26	25
1 st Grade	20	20	19	21	22	22	22	21	22	22
2nd Grade	29	31	30	31	31	31	31	32	33	30
3 rd Grade	27	27	28	27	27	29	29	28	28	28
4 th Grade	42	43	41	41	41	42	43	44	44	42
5 th Grade	40	40	40	40	41	42	42	43	43	43
6 th Grade	40	40	39	40	41	41	40	41	43	42
Total	242	250	246	249	252	257	257	259	264	257

We have 15 new in-district students that we are aware of so far for 2019-2020.

We have accepted **14** out of district students so far for 2019-2020.

Spring NWEA Testing results

- 9 teachers showed more than expected growth
- 3 teachers showed expected growth
- 1 teacher showed less than expected growth
- 1 teacher showed much less than expected growth
- Our average teacher growth for the year was 73.16%

Teacher Appreciation Week was a hit. We had a parent get donations from multiple businesses and breakfast and or lunch were provided daily.

Field Day was successful. Some of the events were: 100 Meter Dash, Capture the Flag, Tug of War, Half Mile Run, Soccer, Basketball, Four Square, Volleyball, Kickball, and Face Painting.

All \$49,000 in Early Literacy Grant Materials were ordered and have arrived. Additionally, Super Kids training for Preschool through Second Grade took place on May 8^{th} and 9^{th} .

End of Year Reviews were completed with certified and classified staff.

Our End of Year Music Concert with Kindergarten, First and Second Grade and Band and Orchestra were well attended. Many parents also commented on how well Mr. Bates and the students did.

The Talent Show organized by 5^{th} and 6^{th} grade student council was well attended and lots of fun.

End of Year Awards Assemblies were well attended. In addition to regular awards we recognized students that showed the most growth in NWEA for the school year, as well as students that received the Presidential Award.

Students with the Most NWEA Growth for the 2018-2019 School Year Autumn Runkle – First Grade – 51 points in math Cameron Mayfield - First Grade - 47 points in reading

Presidential Awards 2019

The President's Award is given to 6th graders who have had exemplary grades from 4th through 6th grade. They also have attained high achievement scores on either reading or math on our state tests or nationally normed tests. Students considered for this award must also demonstrate high motivation, initiative, integrity, commitment, and leadership qualities or exceptional judgement.

Presidential Award Recipients for 2019

3.94 GPA – Aniva Bjorn 3.98 GPA – Emma Hendricks 4.0 GPA – Elissa Peterson

Peyton Online Academy Report-no report

B. District Advisory-no report.

C. BOCES Report-no report

ACTION ITEMS-7:21pm entered at Action Items A. Approval of 2019-2020 Certified Contracts (New Hires) A motion to approve the 2019-2020 Certified New Hires was made by Mr. Hanks and seconded by Mr. Frohbieter. All Board Members present voted "aye". The motion passed.

B. Approval of 2019-2020 Preliminary Budget

The Board of Education met with Mr. Kistler in a Work Session prior to this meeting to discuss the Preliminary Budget. Mrs. Kirchner was on vacation. The Board Meeting had to be rescheduled from May 21st due to weather. A motion to approve the 2019-2020 Preliminary Budget was made by Mr. Frohbieter and seconded by Mr. Eckelberry. All Board Members present voted "aye". The motion passed.

C. Approval of 2019-2020 Consolidated Application

A motion to approve the 2019-2020 Consolidated Application was made by Mr. Eckelberry and seconded by Mrs. Mannering. All Board Members present voted "aye". The motion passed.

Action Items ended at 7:28pm.

DISCUSSION ITEMS X.

A. Classified Resignations

Mr. Kistler notified the Board of Classified Resignations.

B. Rescheduling June Regularly Scheduled Meeting Date Mr. Kistler and Mr. Rea will be on vacation during the Regularly scheduled meeting, so they requested that the Board move the June meeting date to June 11th.

ADJOURN- A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Eckelberry and seconded by Mrs. Mannering. All Board Members present voted "Aye". The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:30pm.

MINUTES APPROVED at the July 16, 2019 at Regular Board Meeting.

President

IX.

Secretary